AGEND

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION
November 20, 2023
7 P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan III

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Holly Evans

Commissioner Tammy Cooper Commissioner Robin Madaras

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Michae! Conner
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard
City Attorney Robert Soltis
City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz

. Call to Order

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Roll Call

. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of November 6, 2023

. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda

If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:

o State your name and address for the records
s You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments

 Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk




10.

11.

12.

13.

* Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
1. Warrant No. 1503 — action
ii. Credit Card Statement, October 2023 — action
iti. 2023 October Financial Statements - receive
iv. Kindleberger Arts Commission Meeting Minutes — 10-9-23 — receive
v. KABA October Report - receive

Unfinished Business
A. ARPA Funds Designation — action

New Business

A. Auditors Report — Siegfried Crandall PC, Josh Gabrielse — receive

B. Houschold Hazardous Waste Program Agreement — action
Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.
Mayor and Commissioner Comments

City Manager Comments

Adjournment




10,

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER &, 2023.
Call to order

Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Britigan, Commissioners Cooper, Conner, Evans, Jordan, and Madaras. City Manager Stoddard, City
Treasurer/Clerk Stutz.

Absent: Fooy.

Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported by Commissioner Madaras to excuse the absence of Commissioner Fooy.
Motion Carried.

Minutes

Moved by Commissioner Cooper supported by Commissioner Evans to approve the amended minutes of the October 16,
2023 Regular meeting. Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
None. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to approve the agenda as amended. Motion
Carried.

Citizen Comments - tems ON the Agenda

None,
Consent Agenda
A. Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific items. Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported

by Vice Mayor Jordan to receive the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

A. ARPA Funds Designation ~ action. Mayor Britigan reminded everyone that the city still has some ARPA money left
to allocate, adding that there are critical dates/deadlines. City Manager Stoddard noted that decisions don't have to be
made tonight, then took a deeper dive into the suggestions per the memo in the packet. Questicns were answered
regarding the items, Commissioner Cooper moved that the remaining ARPA funds be put toward repaving the easternmost
Little League parking lot. Motion died for lack of support. Vice Mayor Jordan moved to table the discussion until more
information/detail can be gathered, supported by Commissioner Evans. Commissioner Conner said he would rather see the
money spent on the park’s lower parking lot because it’s used more. Commissioner Cooper said the LL east lot is an
embarrassment and should have been done years ago. Vice Mayor Jordan noted he wanted more information before
deciding. Commissioner Madaras liked the idea of getting more value out of our maoney, as in the bartering, Commissioner
Evans suggested putting the money toward the largest cost, saying smaller items can fit in the budget later. Mayor Britigan
commented that he looks at items in the “needs vs. wants” way. Mation Carried.

New Business
None.

Citizen Comments
None,

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Conner said good luck te everyone this election, and added that he had no more problems with the leaf

ordinance.

Commissioner Madaras wanted to express her thanks to the Planning Commission, saying the work they’re doing is very
thorough and difficult, and that she appreciates all of their efforts.

Commissioner Evans sald she thinks leaf pickup is going great.

Vice Mayor Jordan agreed, saying he’s had compliments on the leaf pick up as well. Then he wished everyane good luck in
the election.




Minutes of the November 6, 2023 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

11.

12.

Mavyor Britigan had several items of note: 1) the city was awarded $63k in TEDF funds to repave Link, Island and Haymac, 2)
there’s a state house bill that increases the revenue sharing the city receives, 3) a water main will be installed on Riverview
between Mosel and Commerce ta “close a loop” and provide better water quality, 4) MTA local elected officials get
together at The Fountains at 6 pm on Thursday, Nov 8, and 5) then he reminded everyone to vote tomorrow.

City Manager Comments/Reports
City Manager Stoddard offered anyone with questions or concerns to call or text her.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Cooper and supported by
all to adjourn the meeting at 7:36 p.m.

Shannon Stutz, City Clerk




City of Parchment

Check Register Report

Warrant 1503
Check Check Date Vendor Name Description Amount
37847 11/13/2023 ASPHALT RESTORATION, INC OVERBAND CRACK FILLING-GLENDALE & COMMER 2,848.00
37848 11/13/2023 COMPANION LIFE LIFE & AD&D INS - NOVEMBER EMPLOYEE 65.50
37849 11/13/2023 CONSUMERS ENERGY CITYWIDE MONTHLY ENERGY USE 4,525.20
37850 11/13/2023 VOID 0.00 v
37851 11/13/2023 VvQID 0.00 V
37852 11/13/2023 DEYOUNG LANDSCAPE SERVICE TURF TREATMENT #6 - GARDEN 199.00
37853 11/13/2023 EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTS WORK ON FIRE TRUCK {711} 1,628.90
37854 11/13/2023 ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS MAINT BLDG 12/1/23 TO 2/29/24 130.78
37855 11/13/2023 FISHBECK PARCHMENT MILL SITE #2 MULTIPURPOSE GRAN 854,70
37856 11/13/2023 FORD, KRIEKARD, S0OLTIS & WISE GENL + POLICE MATTERS - QCTOBER 4381.25
37857 11/13/2023 HARVEY CONSULTING PLANNING & ZONING, ADVIA - JULY 3,675.00
37858 11/13/2023 JEANNE DRENTH ELECTION - NOVEMBER 7, 2023 160.00
37859 11/13/2023 KAREN HEASLEY ELECTICON - NOVEMBER 7, 2023 160.00
37860 11/13/2023 MARY KNECHTEL ELECTION - NOVEMBER 7, 2023 160.00
37861 11/13/2023 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP PUBLICE NOTICE - LEAF ORDINANCE 1,665.81
37862 11/13/2023 MOLLY ANDREWS ELECTION - NOVEMBER 7, 2023 150.00
37863 11/13/2023 NANCY STODDARD ZOOM - ONLINE MEETING PLATFORM 16.95
37864 11/13/2023 PRECISION TREE CARE TREE REMOVAL - 208 E GLENGUILE & 412 ELM 5,395.00
37865 11/13/2023 PREIN & NEWHOF ENGINEERING THRCUGH 10/28/23 6,058.15
Mill $318,50, Trestle $2941.75, Sanitary $2797.90

37866 11/13/2023 RALPH HERRICK ELECTION - NOVEMBER 7, 2023 160.00
37867 11/13/2023 REHMANN ROBSON GASB REPORTING 1,725.00
37868 11/13/2023 REPUBLIC SERVICES #249 CITY WIDE PICKUP - NOVEMBER 10,342.54
37869 11/13/2Q023 ROSALIND STUTZ ELECTION - NOVEMBER 7, 2023 160.00
37870 11/13/2023 SBIS EMPLOYEE INSURANCE - DECEMBER 2023 12,258.49
37871 11/13/2023 SCOT HENDERSCN ELECTION - NOCVEMBER 7, 2023 160.00
37872 11/13/2023 SEVERANCE ELECTRIC CO INC TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT - OCTOBER 120.00
37873 11/13/2023 SIEGFRIED CRANDALL P.C, AUDITING SERVICES FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1,000.00
37874 11/13/2023 THRUN LAW FIRM P.C. USDA LOAN - OCTOBER 78.00




Page 2of 4

Account Number: JO00C XCGHX XXX 1546
Statement Closing Date; 10/28/23

i

Credit Limlt

Credits

Nama end Account Number Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvity
JIM DUBY

FOCOKC R, XXHX 1892 $3.000 30,00 $557.88 $0.00 $557.88
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN

20X RO XXKK 9114 $3,000 $0.00 $1,958.55 $0.00 $1.958.55
TY J WOLTHUIS

KK 00K XK 7574 $3,000 $0.00 $43.26 $0.00 $43.28
SHANNON STUTZ

POOOK XKHX AXKX 9125 35,000 $0.00 $1,447.07 $0.00 §1,447.07

PHIL WOLTHUIS Credit Limlt Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
KHHK XKL XXX 1793 35,000 $0,00 $2,072.73 $0.00 $2,072.73
Post Pate Tran Date  Refarence Numbar Transactien Description VCN Amount
10/05 10/04 95446413277207556800015 MILLASSIST SERVICES IN OTSEGO M! 445,00
10/12 10711 05227023285000378280198 C & R SPORTS CENTER RE KALAMAZOO M) 23 43
10/12 10/10 75207993284230001 5600023 WEST MICHIGAN INTERNAT GRAND RAPIDS Mf $1,204.30
BILL CAHILL Credlt Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity I
XXX RO XKHX 1801 $4,000 30.00 $244.78 $0.00 3244.78
Post Date Tran Date  Referance Number Transaction Deseription VCN Amount
09/28 0527 55548503270063621313476 PATRICT|CBRANDS.COM HILLSBORQUGH NC $79.34.
10704 10102 02305373278100 163082895 MENARDS KALAMAZOQ EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M $104.48
10/18 1012 023053732856500344023752 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| $80.96
JiM puBY Credit Limit Credits Purghases Cash Advances Total Activity !
HRXXHKRKXX XXKK 1892 $3,000 $0.90 $557.88 $0.00 $557.88
Post Data Tran Date  Refarence Numbar Transaction Descriptlon VCN Amount
09/28 0927 65446413271081182736697 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS, LLC GRAND RAPIDS M| $323.00
10410 10/08 55500803282200000000084 YOUNG SUPPLY CO - KALA KALAMAZCO M $83.20
10711 10/09 023068373283100172803127 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN Mi $i21.80
10/18 10186 02305373280100163683178 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| §9.88
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity '
FOKK KXXX XXXX 9114 $3,000 $0.00 $1,058.65 $0.00 §1,958.55
Post Data Tran Date Refershce Number Transaction Description VCN Amaunt
as/a7 09/27 £5432863270206440044082 AMZN MKTP US'T15WA4Q00 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $68.43
09/28 09/26 02305373270100189187545 MENARDS KALAMAZOOD EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M $21.22
09/23 09/26 02305373270100189187479 MENARDS KALAMAZOQ EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M) §133.76
08/29 09/28 0230537:3272000506801324 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZQQ $9.98
10/02 09/28 02305373272100179888417 MENARDS KALAMAZOG EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| $22.97
10705 10/03 85179243277980005540828 STEENSMA LAWN AND POWE KALAMAZGO MI §53,19
10/16 10/14 55432863287201843154957 AMZN MKTP US*TP3SQ51R2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $712.70
10/12 10/18 05227023291300295283252 RIETH RILEY KALAMAZOO KALAMAZOQ M $103.18
10423 10422 55432863295204244092457 AMZN MKTP US'QZEWXZEI3 AMZN.COM/RBILL WA $791.80
10/26 1026 55309593298838001639897 NAPA AUTO KALAMAZOQ EA KALAMAZOG M) $34.17

(transactions centinuad on next page)

00002000 - 00GO6S - 0001 - 0002 - 2




Page 3 of 4

Account Number; XXX XU 00KK 1546
Statement Closing Date: 10/26/23

TY J WOLTHUIS Credit Lim|t Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity I
FOORX XRXX XX 7874 $3,000 $0.00 $43.28 $0.00 $43.26
Fost Date Tran Date  Reference Numher Transactian Descriptien VCN Amount
10723 10118 02308373283100182911035 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTQCK TOWN M) $43.28
SHANNCN STUTZ Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvltq
OO XXAX XXX 9125 $5.000 . $0.00 $1.447.07 $0.00 $1,447.07
Post Date Tran Date  Refersnce Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
09724 09/28 65422863271 206814695015 SPECTRUM B55-707-7328 MO $119.98
18/04 10/02 75500593276900010500055 REGISTER OF DEEDS KALAMAZOO Mi $60.00
10/04 10/02 8514051327690001 8500027 CORNERSTONE OFFICE 5YS AVALENCE@CORN M| ¥273.00
10/G8 10/05 05410193378108385800012 QUILL CORPORATION GQUILL.COM 3C 211,58
10/09 10/07 05410193281105001137150 QUILL CORPQRATION QUILL.COM SC $68.98
10/11 10110 827111632830000085687572 PIXELVINE FREEPORT M| $8%.75
1018 1014 0541019328810501 2565085 QUILL CORPORATICN QUILL.COM 5C $69.99
10{18 1013 82711163286000010007267 PIXELVINE FREEPORT M} $75.00
10118 16/13 55800363286872602533627 MARANA GROUP KALAMAZCO M) $328.84
10/24 10/23 53432863286204520698220 $PECTRUM 855.707-7328 MO $149.97




Lz ez 80°6Z£ ‘9 00°00S Z6TT8'1 0D°LET’S ebeasog 0007 0EL-002-T0T
Q0°0 00°00876 000 00°0 000086 3TIBUSE JUSWSITISNI YHOT 000°PCL-002-TOT
6897 62°9Z8°1T PEB9T TLTTLY 00°86% 2 2IPOTPIH 000" ZZL-00Z-TOT
000 00" S2L 0070 0070 00°GZL uoTiesusduo] §,I83I0M 000 0Z2L-002Z-T0T
BT FE 267069 °¢2 £F°8IT°¢E 80°60£72T 00°00079¢ uoTsuUSy 000" 8TL-00Z-T0T
Zv1Z BETEVIE ET E€TL 79°958 00°000°F I[YTIoNpSd SoURINSUT T00°9TL-002-T0T
z1°9¢ 267569 ¢S ZL 9%L ¥ 8% 786 8T 00 089 2L @sueInsSul 8ITT/TRITdsOH 000 9TL-00Z-T0T
95°9¢ 98 Z¥6 ‘L SLTGTL F1°CLE'Z 00°ST8°0T AjTanoes Teroog 000" STL-002-T0T
12" 8¢ €7 567 'SE ¥P 0LZE LS FF6ET 00 0D ‘6% SWTL 3Ied - [[oxARd 000" £0L-002-T0T
ST LE ¥G 185 ‘66 FS'0T6‘6 9% 80T LE 007069 "9€T BUITL TTNJd - TToIAed 000 20L~002-TOT
UoTIRIISTUTIPY — 00z 3d=d
T1°66 79 ETLET 06 029 L 9€ 062 'FE 00 ¥I10°8% 2aT131eTsTEeT - (0T 3deqg TelCl
00°00T TE0 00°6 69 TIZ ¥%C 00°2IZT %2 pungd asyljo 03 IaFsumdj 000°666-00T-10T
000 00760¢ 000 000 00" 60¢ SNOBURT @IS TH 000 856-001-T0T
8e-¢ 6L°GLE6 T 009 T2 9LT 00°0ST’S BuTtysTTand ¥ Butyutag 000" 006-00T-T0T
00°0 00°090°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°090°2 UoTINQTIIUNOD HUTTIRSSRY T00°088-00T-T0T
000 00 0E0’T 0ct0 000 00°0E0°T UcTIomord ALTUruno 000" 088-00T—~T0T
00°00T  (¥L°059) 000 FL7059 0G0 butuTeIr * ssIN1TISUT 000" 098-00T-T07T
0070 0055571 0070 000 00 SPS T sang ¥ sdTYSISqUSK 000 0E£8-00T-T0T
5Z°85 00°09T°S 00"Gi6'9 00 00T ‘L 00 09e‘et TaTSg TEN3ORINUOD/TRUCLSS2JoId 000" 008-00T-TOT
[ AAA 85°91% 0070 Zv v0E 00124 set1ddng Burieasdp 000 0FL-00T-T.0T
576 5P BZ2T 0L°8 C5'EZ 00°262 STRITPIL 000°Z2L—00T-T0OT
00" 0 00'962 00°0 0070 007962 ucTiesusduo) s,I83I0M 000 0ZL-00T-TOT
VE'H SC°8LE 0z LE GL700T 00°6L0°T Aztranssg feToog 000 STL-00T~TOT
90781 00°GLE’L 007009 00762971 00° 0006 SWTL 3IBd - TT0LAed 000 'E0L-00T-T0T
saTaRTSTEST - 00T 3deg
saanyTpusdzyg
197645 90°STe'TCL SETTED ‘86 FETETVFFO0T 00°629'G8L°T SHNANZIATY TYLOL
12°6§ 90°STZ’12L SETTEF 86 F6TETP ‘9071 00"6Z29°S8L°T 000 3dsg TEICL
£6°8C GT0Z¥ ‘¢ 000 S8 6LT'Z 00°009°S sa0iInog burousuTd ISUID 000" 669-000-T0T
8 € LOTET'ET £6°88% ‘¢ £6°89L°9 0000002 SNOSURTTo2STH 000" ¥69-000-TOT
00°0 0070007021 000 0070 00°'000°02T PRaYIsAQ 10J JUSWSSINAUTST 000°089-000-T0T
060 0070007421 0070 00" G 00000 °LZT SPUld I9Y3) WOIXZ SISISURI] 000 9L9-000-T0T
T vh £8°R59 7 00°0 LI TPT 00°008"F S1USWISSAUI U0 IS2IIJUL 000" ¥99-000-T0T
GE6 65°8¥7 L 65" TEE TP TS5L 000008 SOUTA OTIFBLL 000°Z%9-000-T0T
00" 0 0GT000°T 000 0090 00T000 ‘T PaIsSpUIY SI0TAIBS I0T sabIeuld 000°Z£9-000-T0T
Z9°EE 00096 °G9T 00861 °6¥ 007 0F0°F8 00°000 ‘052 XB] SOTES 27v1s 000" GLG-000-T0T
I7 8 007 0%¥0 ‘6 000 00°0%6 “8% 0000085 JuRTg IDIEM - JURIH 271G 000" FFS-000-T0T
0070 00°8ZE°ZE 00'0 00°0 po*szez'ze buTtpung yeispsd I8U30 000 8¢5-000-10T
(¢} ZL POL 80T 97 GSLE’T 8T SLE'TE 00°080'0FT SUOTIDD[IOD 2388M DTTCS Q00" FS7-000~T0T
0070 00°00L°2 000 0070 00-00L'e s9ad UOT3IERIDSY 000 €S7-000-T0T
Z0° 12 9T TLLIET Co-o ¥B B6EE 00 TLT 9T §991 UCTSTADTURD 000" Z5%-000-T0T
65" 7T ST 66T ET 00*GL GE RS T 00706k ST S991 PUR 9FUDITT 000 T5%—000-T0T
88788 9F "GTIL'E 000 FS 789 ‘62 00 00F ‘€€ £294 UOTIOSTTOD &1 000" 8FF-000-T0T
L8 LT 0£°68¢°¢ 000 0L ¥IL 007 000°% soxe] uo Ajreusg 000°SFE-000-T0T
20" ¥E €0 LET'GE LEEI0 6T LE°ZI0°6F 00" 002 'FFT ¥elL 2I0YS gElg AJITUNUMIOD TESOT 000 TPP-000-TOT
Zeoor  (o0°L) 0070 00 L0z’ 00°002‘z SSTATTINEL TRTIZSNPUI - SaXP[ 000" S0¥~000-T0T
TC 00T  (00°FL) 000 00 %LE 008 Q0°008°008 SNUSADY X[, 000" 70P-000-T0T
0co adeq
sanuaacy
an0d TYEEaNED - TOT pung
asEsn ("TYWHONEY) TYREON (ISYAIDAA) FSYAHONI  {TYRHONEY) TVHEON L9009 GHINTWY NOILATIHDSHEa HATHAN 19
LOad % INEIVE £Z0Z/1€/0T HINOR £Z0Z/TE/0T FZ-£202
HTdVITVAY H0d ALIAILOW HONYTYd dILA

£20Z/T£/01T 9NIAGNAT dOI¥dd

ZT/T :ebeg

LNAWHDEYd 40 ALID ¥Od LY0dTY TINIIANIAXH ONY dANIAAT

juemynIed ddg
555 1I9S8n
Wl 60:20 £20T/3T/1T



80°6€ 09106 SGTERT 0% "BLS 00" 08F ‘L 21T TIPSR 000 ZZL-0FF~TOT
0070 00°05£°¢ 00" 0 00°0 00°0S8E°¢ uotiesusdwod £, I93I0n 000 0ZL-0FFP-T0T
£1°92 V96667412 90'ce¥’e 9£°F06 6 00°006°LE ucTsUag 000" 8TL-0FP-TO0T
66°89T  (60°865T) 0£° 1565 607866 °C 00°00% ‘2 STATIONPad POURINSUL 100 9TL-0F%-T0T
00" %€ LLLBS'LE 8y p95’c AA E ALY 00" 008 TF gouBANSUT 2ITT/Te3TdSOH 000°9TL-0FF-TOT
16°1% 9E"LEZFR L TG €19 79°ZLT ‘T Q0" 006 ‘S Ajtanoeg TeTOOS 000'STL-0¥F-TOT
ET"2E P2 IFS ‘%9 €0°G9G°L 9L°855°0% 00°00T"56 SWTL TTRA - TIoIAeg 000" Z0L-0FF-TOT
S00TAIRS STTANd - OFF 3d=a
6L"ZE 14742598 98°6EY "9 62 ZIT Z¥ 00°0¥L'8ZT P1Td - geg adeq Te3OL
000 G0 0SF ST 000 000 007087 ‘ST Teztde) 000 0L6-9EE-TOT
"¢ 00" 0F6°s 00°09€ 00" 09¢ 00" 00E’'0T SI010RIJUCH JuUTEH ¥ ITedsy 000 0£6-9£E-T0T
75 BT G5 TFT‘C SLTLLT SF 869 000082 S3TATTTIIN 000°0Z6-9EE£-TO0T
19°9L 05°805°¢ 000 05 T6%IT 00°000°ST SpUOd % SOUBAGESUT 000 0T6-9££-TOT
05° 0% 8L°G00'E 000 ZZ6IE'T 00 GZE 'Y SUOTIRI TUNUWOD 000°068-9££-TO0T
F1°8¢ 00°99% 'Sk 00°FEL’‘S 00°%£0°'82 00-o00s’‘eL TAISS TEN}IRIJUON/TRUCTSSSI0Id 000 008-9€£-T0T
00°0 007 50T 00°0 000 00°S0T saTTddng Ajagyes 000 0BL-9€E-TOT
8c°8 89 "EF6 0070 ZE'98 0070E0’T S9TTddng 20URURIUTEN 3 ATedsy 000" SLL-9E€E-TOT
16752 0Z°LYL TT°89T 087292 00°0ED'T TIO 3 SUTTOESED 000 8FL-BEE-TOT
00°0 00°00Z°‘S 000 oo 00°00Z°s gatTddng burjeazedo 000 0% L-9EE-TOT
2aTd - 9gf 3ds(
Y AR AR A VA 8T 068 LE 88 TT¥% ‘58T 00" GEEBFY 82TTed - 00f 3ded TRIon
L9 1% 0S5 T6L°962 0G'F83 ‘9E 0SS ZZ¥e8T 00" FPLZ'OFF TATOgE TeNnijoRIRUCD/[RUOTSESIOI] 000" 008-00E-TOT
Z20'92 0z 9L FZ 91 08°9z2 00 €0T IO TIPS 000°22L-00E-T0T
75°'8T ZFE£0S P69 8G°FTT 00819 A3TINOSS TBTIDOS 000" GTL-00E-T0T
00'z2 00°255‘9 GO 0ZT'T 00 8F8°T 00 00% ‘8 BWTL 3IBg - T[T0TABRd 000 £0L—-00£-TOT
80TTod - 00f 3deg
8EBZ 0S5 TE0 76T 00°0E9 T 0§°2Z¥G 'L 00°¥LG’92 §301ades TebsT - g1z 3dsg Te3oL
56 0S " TET'6 000 05°296 00" 560°0T SIDIIPH S2TT0d-ASUZOLLY 000°Z08-0TZ-TO0T
£6°6¢E 0070066 00°0E9 ‘T 00°085°9 00°08F ‘9T TeIsua - ASUiolly 000" T08-0TZ-TOT
ssoTAdag TebeT - g1z 1dea
¥E'LE 96066 '56¢ FLTP0% 'S2 7O BEETTIT 00°69¢°LOF UOTIRARSTUTUPY - 007 3d=2d TB31CL
0oto 00°000°2T 00°0 00°0 007000721 TedrouTigd-ausweITiay 14sd 000" T66~00Z-T0T
00°00T  {Z1°'0ES) 000 z1'02%s 00°0 SNOBURTTOOSTH 000" 656-00¢-T0T
000 oo-eE0’‘s 000 00°0 00°6E0 € SI0]0EIUOD "JUTER 3 zTeEdey 000" 0E6-002-T0T
S6¥E 97 8¥6'C £S5 FZS FLOEBST 00"Zes ¥ SSTITTI3N 000" 0Z26-00Z-T0T
Z1708 0O PST T 0G0 00°658°% 00" £TE L SpuUCd ¥ S0UBINSUT 000 0T6-00Z-T0T
000 00709072 0C0 00°0 00 0902 BUTYSTIUNg % LuTiuTag 000°006-002-T0T
$9°9% 0S5 ¥%TL =5 R Y 05729 00°6EET buTtuTeEIl ® $33N3TISUT 000" 0%8-002-T0T
9L BE 25 6ES ¥ zZ6'9ge 8F"686°F 00" 6T ‘L SUOTIRD TUTIWIC,) 000 088-002-T0T
LE"8S 0G5 F1S 05'9LT 05 TZ/ Q0 9eC 1 song 3 sdrysIsqusi 000" 0£8-002-TOT
8972 SZToLEL 00°0G% SL BFIv ‘g 00°58L"6 seoTATes Ieandmod 000" G08-002-T0T
Z0° G2 PGTE99°LT £2°68E 9% "FER‘S 00°8685'¢€T “ATSS [ENJDBIZUC)/TRUOTSSSI0N] 000°008-002-T0T
GT°G £9°150°¢ BE"9E LETTTT 00°E9T2 satrddng soueusjutel 3 Irtedey 000 SLL-002-TOT
Z6°¢0T  (%T1°03) L6 2ER FL 02T 00 090°c saTpddns Buriwxsdg 000" 0¥L-00Z-T0T
sarnyTpusdxy
aMnd TYMENTD - TOT pung
aasn (THMONGY) (ASYTIDAQ) ASYTEONT  ("IVWHONEY) 'IVIRNON 135009 qHANTRY NOILAIEDEAA HAGHRN TS
Iodd % AONYIY £202/15/0T HLNOHW £20Z2/T€/01T ¥Z-£C0Z
ATEVTIVAY d0d ELIATLLOY AONYIVE ALE

21/z  ebeg

£Z0Z/TE€/0T DNIANT QoIddd

LNIWHOYYd 40 ALID 404 1¥904d7d TUNLIANIIXIT ONY dONIATT

qusuwysaied <44
S8S d38s[)

Wd 60:20 £€20T/91T/11



LZ"SE TETOE‘FFI‘T TP 62L ETT 69°LTB'€C9 00°6T6°LGL T SHENLIANIAXE TYIOL
1965 90°Ste’TeL GE TEF ‘86 F6TETR590°T 00°629'S8L T SANNHATY TYIOL
IR0 TYHANTD - T0T pung
12" G¢ TETOE‘FFT’T TV 6ZL ETT 69°LT9°€29 00°6T6L9L"T SEEAIIANIIYT "TYLOL
8% 7¢ GEFOL'TZT LT°909'%71 T9°FZ9 ‘%9 00" 6ZE98T SINYTND ¥ uCTIEBIOSY ‘suIed — TG 1dea Telol
0070 00°08T’9 00°0 000 00708T 9 Teardesn 0007 0L6-TSL-TCT
62701 SELEY'ZZ 00 %T0°T G9°ZLS'e 00°000°se grojoealuo) "3uTel 3 ITedsy 000 0E6-TSL-TOT
IT kL FRTE68 T £L°259°¢ 96 6TF'S 007ETE L SaTITTTAN 000°026-TSL-T0T
8€°8L 00°GE5'T 00°0 0076957 00T00T L spuog 3 S0UBINSUI 000°0T6-TSL-TOT
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 000 00 0Q007ST ‘AX9G TENIORIUOD/TRUOTSS3J0XJ 000°008-TGL-TOT
000 00°ZT¥ 000 000 00°TT¥ ssTTddng Ane7es 000°08L-TSL-TOT
¥0°TE ZT EECE E£T°5LE 8L795T'% 00°06E£°€T saT1ddng sourusiutTen » xredsy 000 GLL-TSL-TOT
Ti°28 £8°9€2T LOT80E LT LE2'T Q0" F88°F TI0 3 SUTTCSED 000 9FL-TSL-TOT
66°GF 90 667 TF €6 F6" 068 007058 SIBDIDOK 000" Z2L-TGL-TOT
0o e 00°006°T 000 0090 00°00§°T uoTiEsUSdWO) S, IDHION 0007 0ZL-TSL-TOT
16°6E G9T0REET FETESTC SE°65878 00 002’22 uorsusg 000" 8TL-TGL-TOT
GL°96T (05 ¥GE‘T) 00°0 0S°bsL’z 00°00%°'T 2TAILONPe IDURINSUL TO0 9TL-TSL-TOT
9F 8T S8 90F ‘6T B8P BOT'T ST €6E°F 00" 008'c2 aoueansul 2317/ Teardson 000 8TL-TGL-TOT
8L LF 98°LZ8 1 65T66E FL 2L T 00005 ‘s Ajtanoes [EBTOCG 000" STL-TSL-TOT
€L BF £9°909% 82 Z¥ 105679 LETE6T LE 00 008°SS SWTL TTnd - [ToIked 000°Z0L-T5L-TOT
2INYITNS ¥ uwoOTiesIdsyd ‘sYIBd - T6/ 1d=2d
BPZ° LB 00" 868E°L LL BEY 00°Z09 ‘0% 00700085 sesusdxy JURIH JURTd Z23EM - 145 2deg TR0l
00-06T  (00°60T°T) £6°¢SE 0060271 000 SOTRILTTIL 000 0Z6-T65-TO0T
2048 ZE'999°8 F8-981 89°¢Ec sk 00700078 TATSE TEN}ORIIUOD/[RUOTIEESI0I] 000" 008-TE5-TOT
00"00T  {Z2E£°6G) 000 ZE'6S 000 saTrddng buriexsdp 000 0FL-TBS-TOT
Sosusdxyg quelsn 1UBTd IsleMm - T65 aded
Z1°8¢ 66100 '9¢E 6L°LE6D6E IO 9EG LZT 00" 8EG'ESTH SO0TATOS DTTYNd - 0FF 3deqg Te1rol
(loRdy 00°000°SE 00°0 000 00°000'GH Teatden 000°0L6-0F%-TOT
00°00T  (GL'0GE) 00°0 SL°0SE 000 SNOSURT TSISTH 000 556-0FF-TOT
91'9¢ 06°85L L FETROL 0DT*G6E ‘¥ 00°¥481’2T §I03oeIUOD " JUTER 3 Itedey 000" 0E6~-0FF-T0T
8z LZ 02 88012 £€8°650°¢ 08°116"L 00°000°62 ButiybtT 359135 000°9Z6-0FFP-TOT
66" 1E 7ET 60’9 L6 G9L 89°998°'Z 00°196°8 SOTITTTIN 000" 0Z6-0F¥-TOT
8L EL 05°ELs'T 000 0S5 9ZF ‘¥ 00°00079 Spuod 3 SOURINSUL 000 0T6-0F¥-TOT
000 00°S1S 00°0 000 00°5TS UOTIOUCES AJTUNLIIO] 000 088-0FF-T0T
000 00" 60¢€ 00°0 000 00°60€E BUTUTRIL 3 S93N]T1ISUT 000" 098-0FP-TOT
66°9F 80°085 86°6T1T 26 6LE 00°0E0'T SUOTILD TUNUIIOD 000°058-0%%-TOT
0070 00°LZ6 000 000 00°LZ6 sang 3 sdTusIsqueR 000 0EB-0FF-TOT
9225 ST SLY T 66 69T G8TPI9T 00°060°¢ 1P3USY WIOITUL 000 GI8-0FF-TOT
Z1°0€ 6% 9078706 0875696 T5°€ST768 00°000°0€T sabIeul UCTADITTCD UsTCdny 000" 0T8-0FP-TOT
1€°¢ ZZ°69L'6 0070 8L 0£T 00°000°0T TAIDE TENIDRIIUCDH/[RUOTSSRI0Id 000" 008-0F¥-10T
000 00 STS 0070 00*0 00°§TS ss11ddng Aizgesg 000°08L-0FF-T0T
18761 96°0z8'8 L1°826 ¥0T6LT'Z 00°000°TT saTTddng sdurusiuTen » ITedsy 000 GLL-CF¥P-TOT
6E"GF €6 HLT'T GO LLG L0 LS0'Z 00285 '¥ TIO % SUITOSED 000 9FL-0FF-TOT
59§ LB 6EZE T £5°GFT £5°GHT 00"SLG ‘2 sorTddng butaeasdo 000 0FL-0FF-TOT
sarnyTpuadxa
aMnd T¥dENIe - TOT pung
a=asn (TYHIONEY) TYHNON (ASYLIDEA) HSVAHONT  {TVWMONTY) TYHEON LE90Nd JHANANY NOTILAI¥DSIC HEIHON TD
19Gd & EONYTYS £20Z/T€/0T HINOK £202/T1E/0T yZ-£20%7
HTHYITYAY dOod ALIATLDY HON¥IVY diA
£Z0¢/TE/0T ONIONT aoIddd uswySied  2dd
S§§5 :xe8()
ZI/c 19beg INIRAHDEYd 0 AIID ¥0d LE0dTd JaNITANIEdXY ANV ZNNZEATY Wd 60:20 €T0Z/91/1T



SHANLIANEIYE 3 SHANIATA J0 LEN

L6887 ‘Z (G2 980°€Z¥) {o0°862'G2)} ST 96L0FF 00" QTL LT
INOd TYEENED - T[0T PuiLd
adsn {(TYIRIONGY) TYIRION {ESVHEDEA) ASYIIINT  (TYRHONTY) TYRHON LASANd THANTHY NOILdTIHDSHEd HAGHAN T
LOad % TONVTYI £20¢/TE/0T HINOW €Z0T/TE/0T ¥Z-£202
TIAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIATLOV AONYTYE ALA

ST/ v

rabeg

£Z0Z/TE/0T ONIANA JOIdEd

INFWHDIYd A0 ALID ¥Od Id0dHTd SUALIANTAYA dNY ANNIAHT

JuswyoIed g
585 tI98n
WA 60720 £202/9T/11



000 00°0LE'6 oorto 00°0 00°0L27'6 a1Es 000 ESL-8LF~-20C
9870¢ 6T Z2TL o0"oQ I8°L1€E 00°020°T TID % SUTIOSED 000 9FL-BLP-20C
L 1E ST 986 0676 S8°¢F 00°0QF%T SIRITPIR 000" Z2L-8LF-20C
00°0 06°029 00°0 00°0 0o-0ze uotjesusdiio) §,39(I0N 000" 0ZL-8LF-20T
18°62 €L760T°2 00" LIT LZ V6B 00"000°‘€ uoTsusg 000°8TL~8LF-20C
00°0 00052 000 000 00°08¢ 2TATIONDSI SDURINSUT TO0"9TL-BLF-CT0T
8k 9¢ T9°GD6 1 £9°66¢ GEFE0T 0o o0n‘e souBINEUl 2ITT/TeiTdsol Q00"STL-8LF-C0T
69°0€ Z8'2Z¥ £5°0% 8T LBT 00019 A3Tanoeg TeTODOS 000 STL-8LF-Z02Z
2g 9¢ 85°12%’S TP L99 Zy'8L0°E 000088 WL TTnd - TTeried 000 "Z0L-BLY-Z02
DOURUSIUTER I83UTM - 8LF 1d=d
£E€°LE 82780761 05 T6% T ZLTTIV L 060°02TL2 §90TAI235 OTIIRIL - SLF dsg Te3OL
90°5¢ T0°89% L £€6°TT9 66°'TE0 % 00°00G8°TT SI0]0RIJUOD *JuTe ¥ Zredsy 000 0L6-SLF-Z02
ooto 00°GLG‘Z 0c"o 0070 00°GLG'Z satrddng sourusjuted » Itedsy 000 GLL-SLF-20Z
oot 00°STS 00°0 00°0 00°STS TIO % suTyesed 000" 9FL-GLP-~C0C
Proce LOTED VI L £6°9C 00"0ZT SIARDTIPESR 000" 22L-SLF-20C
00°0 00018 000 0070 00°0TS uoTiesuadio) &,I2}I0M Q00 0ZL-SLF~-20C
£6° G2 G9°1I68’1T CTTERT CE8%9 00°005°2 uoTsusd 000" BTL-GL¥~-202
000 007002 00°0 000 007002 2TATIONPRd SOURINSUT TOO STL-GLY-C0E
QL LE 9G°L08°T GL GLT PV Z69 00 00s’¢ 20uURINSUI 23T/ TeITdsoH 000 9TL-5L¥-202
FOEZ 28" v8E 957 0¢€ BT STT 00° 008 ArTInoeg TEICCS 000 STL-SL¥-ZDE
65°0¢ LT E0E'F 06°Z0G €8°968°7 0000279 SWTL TINd - T{0IABRg 000 Z0L-5L%-202
S80TALISE DTIFRAL - G.F 3d=Q
£ET0g 91" 86E'LT FETQES FERLS YL 00 ELE'FZ SOUBURQUTRH 2UTINod -~ £8% 3dag 1elol
£L°Z% SeTLzL's ac"o 58 2LE'F 00°000°0T SI0]0vINUOD " JuTeH ¥ ITedsy 000 0E6~£9¥-20T
10701 28 TET'Z TG LE 8T LET 0076982 soTTddng sourusjuren ® IrTedey Q00" GLL-E9F-Z0T
o ¢ 00 60¢ 000 000 00 60E TTO 3 SUTTCOSED 000 9% L-C£9F~-20C
3078T £¥ 20T BT L Le"22 00°5¢1 EacreRgelsing 0007 22L-€9F-20C
00°0 00°G9ES 00" 0 0070 00°GES GOTIRSUadmo) §,ISHI0M 000°02L-€9F-202
10°0€ 08'6E5°T €2°991 02099 00°o0z'z uoTsusd Q00" BTL-E9%-202
00°0 00°0T2 00°0 00" 0 00012 STATIONPSJ 2DURIANSUL T0Q 81L-E9F-Z02
8% " 1¢ €57L0GS'T 9L SLT LY Z69 00°002°'2 gdouraInsul 2ITI/TedtdsSon 000 "9TL~E8F-Z02
S€°8T 79°8ZF% ST IE 9€7 96 00°62S AjTanoeg TeIDOQ 000" STL-E9F%~20Z
18 FE 65°906°F 0% "2TS T7"€6G°1 00°005°9 SWTL TIng - [TOIARg 000 20L-E£9F-202
SDURUSIUTRL SUTINCY — £0f 3deg
oc-o 00°000G“Z0T 00°0 00°0 000007201 UOTAONAISUOD - 15F 3ded TBlOL
000 00°000°20T 00" 0 00°0 00°000°20T grojoeIjuo)  jutel 2 Itedoy GO0 " 0E6-TGF—-C0C
TOTIONIZFUOD — TG 3d=a
ssIny Tpusdxd
5792 T0'FC0 LET 00°0 667567 6% 00°005“981 SENNIATA TYLOL
¥5°9¢ T0°F007LET 000 66661 6F 007005 98T 000 3deg Te3OL
kS g T0°%00°LET a0 66°S6Y 67 00°005°98T TS A09¥ - sjuUeIn =83B]lg 000 9%5-000-202
000 3dag
SINUIADY
MINT IFEILS YOOYH - Z0QZ pund
agsn (TYHIONEY) TYWEON (ISVIEDHA) IASYMEONI  (IVWHONEV) TVION LADUNT QHINANY NOTIATYOSEQ YAGHAN 19
1909 % AONYTYE £Z0Z/TE/0T HINOW £20Z/TE/0T PZ-CE0E
HTIVTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY AINYIVE dIA

Z1/8

:abeg

£Z0Z/TE/0T HONIONA aAQTAHEd

LNEWHHOHV A0 ALID Y04 L90dHEY MNNIIANEdXE dNY HAANHATS

JUSWYD IR g
mmm e8]

Hd 60:20 £20¢/91/1¢



TZ'0LT (ST°0€9°7F) (8L F6L'E) ST €T ‘8T (00"LTS'9T) SEANITANEAXA ¥ SHANIATA J0 LEN

€5°0T 91" %£9 ‘181 8L VEL'E ¥8°z8g'12 00°LT0'E0T STANLIANAIXT TELOL

FS 9Z TO"F00°LET Q0*0 66°S6F ‘6% 007005981 SHANTATY TELOL

aNNd IETLS YOLVH - Z0Z pund

€6°0T ST FEY T8I 8L °F6L’E 78728812 00" LT0'€0T SHYNIIANAdXE T¥LOL

L E v9TEEL TE LB 281 9€°08L 007505722 . UoTiRIISTUTUPY - Z8F deqg Tezol

000 0000002 00" 0 00" 0 00°000°02 DEIYISDAQ DATIBLISTUTWPRY 000" 0%6-Z28F-Z0C

0F"0¢ Z6°€T GE°T 80°9 00°02 SAEDTPON 000" Z2L-28V-20T

000 00°ST 00°0 00°0 00°ST uoTIPSUSAWo) §,ISHI0M 0007 02L-28F-20T

I£'%2 ¥0 98¢ g TE 96 "€ZT 00°0TS uoTsUsI Q00" 8TL-C8F-C0C

000 00" 0% 00°0 000 00°0F% STATIONPaI SDURINSUL T00 9TL-Z8V-Z02

T1°8¢€ Ik "£9¢€ ST 6% 657961 00°09% souRINSUT SITI/Te3TdsoH 000°9TL-Z8¥-20%2

L8 Z€ E€0° €S LL"S L6°GEZ 00°6L Ajtanoeg TeTOOS 000°GTL-Z8¥-202Z

Zv-ge YZ EG8 LE"SG6 9L"LTZF 00°082°1 SWTL TIng - TIoxAzg 000°2Z0L-Z8¥-Z0%

UOTIRIISTUTWRY - 79§ 2d=a

92212 80°F08 0T LO06T'T 26 GT9’S 00°02% ‘92 SOUBUSINTRH I33UTM — 8Lb 2d20 TRICT

saan3Tpuadxg

ANQE LEAYLS HOLYW - ZOZ PUnd

aasn (TYWIONEY) TVRION (ISYEYDEA) HASYHYONT  (THRNONAY) TYHEON LA9ANE JEANIRY HOTIIATADSAd AEEHOAN 1D
Lodad % FONYIVE £202/1E/0T HLNOW £Z0Z/TE/0T ¥Z-£202

TTACIIVAY ¥0d ALIATIONY HINYTYE LA

EC0Z/TE/0T DNIANE doIddd 1uduyoIed :dd

S8g TesQ

Z21/% rabeg INEWHDEYd 40 ALID {04 I¥0dHEY HUALIANHAXA ANY 9NNTATS Wd 60:20 £€202/91/11



00°0 00°08T’9 800 00to 00°08T°9 3TES Q00T ESL-8BLP—E0T
98°0¢ 6T ZTL go o T8 LTIE 00T0E0°T ITO % SUTTOSEY 000 9FL-8LF-€0T
z1°0¢ ZETTI0T 9¢°'% 9L 00°GFT SILDTPOR 000" ZEL-BLF-£07
000 00°629 00'0 000 00529 ucTiesuedwo] £,I03I0M 000" 02L-8LP-£0T
8L°62C 6590172 80" 71T IV £68 00'000°€ uoTsuad 000 BIL-BLY-£0T
000 00 s52 000 000 007652 aTgIIoNped SOUBINSUT T00'9T1L-8L%-£02
£g979¢ FOG68°T 0E"TGZ 96 F0T’T 00°000°¢ sourInsSUIl SF T/ Te3tdsSOH 000°'9TL-8LF-E0Z
9¢£°0¢ LT 82% 00 0% £4798T 007519 AqTanoeg TeIDOS 000" GTL-8LF-E£0T
£1°9¢ 86°8Z% ‘S T¥ 8G9 T TLD’E 00°005°8 SWIL TInd - TIoIdeg 000" C0L-8L¥-E0T
SoURUDIUTER ASIUTM — 847 3d=a
10702 £ 0ZT ST 697298 LLTLOBE 0082061 $50TAXSS OTIIRIL - §.F 3deg TeRIOL
1608 00°8TT 000 007005 00°8719 SI030BIJUOD JUTER ¥ Ltedsy 000" 0E6-SLF-£07
000 00°0ST’S 000 00°0 00708T’S saTrddng SoURPURIUTRH % atedsy 000 SLL-GLF-E0T
0070 00 SIS 00 ¢ 00°0 00616 II0 3 UTTOSEY 000" 9% L-GLF-E0T
6% 6T 69°80T 004 1£°92 00'G€T SILDTPIH 000 ZZL-5LF-E£02
000 00°06% 000 0oto 007066 ucTiesuaduo) s,I93I0M 000 0ZL-SLF-£0T
L% 52 FETE9R'T 07 09T 99°9¢£9 00005’z uoTsURd 000 8TL-GLF-£07
000 00°0%¢ 000 000 60'0F2Z aTgTIONPag SOURINSUL 100 9TL-GLP-£02
20 LT LYV PZ8T TP TLT £5°GLG 00'005°7 2oUBINSUI SITT/TelTdsS0H 000 9TL-SLP~£02
¥FU6T £ LIV £0°0¢ LLTEZTT 00'08% AlTInoes TEI00S 000 STL-SLF-£08
662 0S5 £PE’F SETE6F 05°958°T 00°00Z g amIl TTNE -~ TTrolded 000 Z20L-SL%-£0C
SODTAISS OTFIRIAL — GLF adeqa
8T°€T ¥7'z88'22 8E£°0€§ 9GTELF'E 00°85£'9¢ SoUBULlUTEH SUTINOY - £9% 3dag Telol
60°0 00-000°0T 000 000 007000701 ga070RIZUO) "JUTRK 3 iTedey 000" 0£6-E9T7-EQZ
LO'T 8F " ¥9F ‘€ 25" LE ZStLE 00°20S’€E se1Tddng sourusjurey 3 ryedsy 000 SLL-E9F-E0Z
000 00*60€ 000 000 00°60E TIO ® SULTOSED 000 9PL-E9F-E07
6681 LELTT 62" L £G°LE 00°SFT BIBDTPIMH 000 ZZL-£9F-€0%
000 00529 0070 000 00528 ucTiesuaduo) £,I93I0N 000" 0EZL—-£9F7-€£0T
T0°0€ 08°6ES°T 279971 0Z° 099 000022 ucTSU] 000 8TL-£9F-€£0C
000 00" 5%¢ 000 000 00852 9TqT3onpad SOUBINSUL 100 9TL-£97-€0C
8F"1E §6TLOSTT SLTSLT 57 269 00°002°2 20URINSUY 9FITT/Te1TdsS0H 000°9TL~€9%-EQZ
6681 9¢°204G ST 1€ PLTLIT 00°6Z9 AlTanoesg TeT208 000 STL-£9F-E0€
Z8°6T 887196 ¥ €% 216G ZI1'8E6°T 0070069 SWIL TTnI - [IoIA®Rd 000" Z0L-£97-E0C
POURPURQUTEN 2uTInoyd - £9p Jdsg
000 00 000 ‘gt 000 000 00°0007°2T uoTisnIisuol - T6F 1deq Te3o
0o 0 00°000°2T 000 000 QG000 'eT TATISS TROIDERIIUCD/TPUCTEESI0I] 000" 008-TSF-£0T
UCTIONIISUOD — T5% 3daq
saInitpusdsy
£5'9z2 €8°LEB'SS (120 ]0] LTTZ9T 0T 00°00079L SUNNAATY TYIOL
£5°92 E8°LEQ'SS 000 LT7291°02 000009 000 3dag Te3ICL
£5797 £8°L£875¢ 00°0 L1-e9t’oz 00 0009L 16 30¥ ~ 81UBID 2118 000" 9%5-000-£0%
000 3dsg
SoTIUSADSY
aNnd LEIZELS I¥00T - £02 PuUng
agsn (TYHEONIY} TYRECON (SVEIDHAA) ASYMEDNI  (T¥WHONIVY) TYWEON IA500g qAANTNYT NOILATIEDSHT JIGHON 1D
I90d % TONYTIVE €20C/TE/0T HINOW £20Z/1E/0T ¥Z-E£C0E
TIAYTIAY ¥od ALIAILDY ADNYIVE CIA

Z1/ L :abeg

£20Z2/T€/0T HNIUNA dOTHAEd

LNEWHIEYd A0 ALTO ¥Od LU0dEd HHNLIANAdXHA ANV dANIATI

JuswoIed gg
g58 1I98Q

Hd 60:20 £20e/91/11



81°12Z (TT-8%Lcg) (50°6FT ') IT'106°G (00-L98°L2) SHEAITIANAIXA 2 SHOANIATY 10 LIEN
€L°C1 F6E G609 768 SO0'6FT’E 90 T9Z°%T 00°L98°€0T SHUNIIANIIXE TELOL
€579z €8°1¢8°¢5 000 LT"Z9T02 00°000'3L SHANIATY TYIOL
IONNA LEEELS TYD0T — £07 Pung
ELTET F6 50968 GO 6FIE 90" T9Z'PT 00°L28°€0QT SAUNLIANAIXT TYIOL
LE" € 89°75¢'¢2 98°Z81 ze 08l 00"EET‘EE UOT1BIlSTUTUPY - zgF 3ded Teion
00°0 Q0000’02 0oto 00°0 00-oco‘0z PEOUISAQ PATIRIISTUTUPY 000°096-Z8F-£02Z
F450 44 Z6°'8T GETT 80°¢ 00°SZ 2IRDITRSH 000°Z2L-Z8¥—C0T
00" 0 00" 8T 00°0 0nto 00°8T ucTiesusdwo) s,I83ICH Q00 0CL-28F-£0¢
LEBT FO°9TS £z 1¢ 96 "€TT 007078 ucTsuUsg 000°8TL-28%F~€0T
0oto 0009 0070 poto 0a° 08 STCFionpad SoUuBINSUT T00 9T1L-28%-£02
20°82 I¥° €08 S1°6¥% 6G°96T 00*CcoL soueInsul 2ItT7/TelTdsoH 000" 9TL-Z8F-£0Z
L6°GZ C0°FL L1°G L6762 007 00T Ajranoeg TeToOS 000°STL-Z28%~-£0Z
£L°9% 8¢ TLTT SETG6 CLTLETY 00°009°T SwTy TTna - [[oxAed 000" 204L-28F-C02
UCTIRIISTUTWPY - 28F 3deqg
G592 66 0ST LT ZI'ELT'T IV '661°0 00°06E‘ce SDUPUSIUTER I2JUTM - gLy 1deg TeIoL
00°00T (0¥ -T8as} 000 0% " 18S 000 s21Tddng @ourusjurel 3 JLTedey 000 SLL-8LTF-E0T
seaniTpusadxy
aNAd LEFELS FYO0T - £0¢ Pung
agsn (" TVHIONHY) TYHION (ASYAEDHEA) HSYTIONI  (TYRHMONAY) LEDANT qIANENY NOTLdTEOSHET YHIRON TD
hfales: gE-3 AINYTYL £20Z/TE€/0T HINOW £202/TE/OT ?Z-£202

ATV TIEAY

Z1/8 tobeg

dod ALTIATILOVY

HONYIVY AQLX

INIWHOYYd A0 ALID 904 LHOdEd HEALIONAJIXH

£Z0Z/TE/0T SNIONYA dOI¥dd

aNVY dONHATYE

auswuynIed gd
558 :IesQ

Wd 60:¢0 €202/9T/1T



L9 88T (BE-LTR'QLT) {06 T2L'0T) 8E£°T0L‘E8Y 00°"FSe'F0E SHIOLIANAIXA 8 SHNNIAATI A0 IHAN

S¢° L 50°680°812Z s TZL 0T S6 9S50 LT 00°9%T°S€2 SHANLTANAIXE TVLOL

£L°C6 (9" T¥Z'6E oo ££°86L7005 00°000°0%S SHANFAHY TYIOL
tyuamdoTaASPaYd PTSTIUMOIG — [§7 pung

ST L S0°680°8T¢ 08 TZL 0T S679G0 LT 00°9FT 582 STANLIANAIXAT TYLOL
sz L 50°680°81¢ 0S5 TZL 0T G 9G0 LT 00"9pT 5€€ 000 3deg TeElOL
00°0 00°000'LET 000 0070 00°000°LEZT punsd Isyje 03 IBISURIJ 000°666-000-TSC
000 00°F8L'8 00°0 0070 00 F8L 8 ssuadxy 1saI23UT 000°S66-000-T62
000 00°29€'69 000 000 00 2TE 6% TedTouTid-JuUswaszTivy 19e( 000°T66-000-TSC
0070 00 000 ‘0% 00'0 0070 00°000°0% PESYIIAD SATIRIISTUTHRY 000" 096-000-T5¢C
LSTO0LT  (66°950°L) 0SS TZL 0T S6°9S0 LT 00 0000t TAXRE TPUIORIIUCD/TPUCTSSIION] 000" 008-000-152
goo 3deg

saInyTpuedxy

£L726 L8 TVE '6E 00°0 £E£°85L 005 00°000°0FS SANNAATT TYLOL
£L°Z6 L9 TRZ 68 000 ££°RSL700S 00000 °0FS 000 dea TeICL
£L.°Z6 L9 T¥C'6E 00°0 £E£78SL'00S 00°00070%S SNUSASE B 000" 50F-000-T5%
000 3dsa

Sanuaaayg

Juamdo [saspay PISTIUMCIY - [G7 PUNI

JHESN ("TYINIONSY) TYREON (ISVIIDHT) ASYITIONT (TYWAONDY) IVHION LEDANT AHANTHY NOILdIdDSHd HWHAWON 1D
I9ag & BONYTIVE £20Z/TE/0T HIHOW £202/1E/0T ¥Z-£T0E
HATIVIIVAY d04d ALIATIOY HONYIVd dLA
£Z0Z/T£/0T SNIQNE QoTEdd IuRWaARd 1dd
585 :IasQ

ZI/6 robeg LNEWHOEYd A0 ALID ¥0d I¥04ddY HUALIONAdIXA ONY AONAATY HNd 60:20 £€Z0C/9T/TT



00- 00T (00" %£2) oo-e 00°%EZ 0070 SEINLTANTANE 2 SHONFAHY A0 LAN

00°0 00°000°0T 00-0 00°0 00°000°0T SHUNITANAIXA TYLOL

vetzg 00°99L°6 0070 00°¥€Z 00000701 SHNNTATE TYLOL

HANAA UL - 662 PUnd

000 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T STANLIANIIXE TEIOL

000 00700070T 0oto 000 00 0000t 000 3deqg TElOL

000 00'000‘0T 00°0 000 00°000'0T SNO3UR T[S IH 000" 556-C00-66Z

ooo 3dea

gaanyTpuadxy

FETZ 00°99.7'6 Q0°e 00'%€T 00°000°0T SHNNTAT TYLOL

¥eE"2 00°99L°6 00°0 00°"vEZ 00" 000°0T 000 3deg TEl0q

00°00T (0o veEZ) 000 00" rEZ 060 STCBURTTODS TH 000°¥69-000-662

000 00°000°0T 00°0 00" 0 007000707 Spung I=2yl0 Wold SIJSUBRIL 000°9L9-000-662

000 1daa

SSNUSADY

aQNAE TF9L ~ 662 PUng

adsn {TYHGONTIY) TYHION (ISVAMDEA) HSYBEONI  (TYNHONDY) TYIRMON ILADCNT qHANHRY HOTLAIYDSHI YATHON TD
1909 g HONYTYE £€C02/T€/0T HINOH £202/TE/0T ¥E-£202

ATEVITIYAY

2T/0T tebeg

q04 ALIATILDY

AONVIVE dLX

INARHDEYd A0 ALID 904 IMOdHd FENLTANAIXT ONY dONIAEY

€Z0T/TE/QT SNIONZ qoI¥ad

jusumoIed da
5558 a28n
Wd 60:20 £202/91/11



00°0071 IF"GTIZ %% (56 10%G) (T¥"STZ '%E) 000 SEUYNLTANZIXHE ¥ SHANIATY ZQ LAN

0L°T6E  (BL 69T 62) 00°'958 8L°69T'6E 007000°0T SMANLIONIIXE TYIOL

VST6F £9°5%0°G S0 %5E LET¥S6°F 00°000°0T SHOANAATY TYIOL

iPund TETIIOWSH S,UBI918A - [0F pung

0L 168 (8L 69T'6Z) 00°5G8 BL"69T'6¢ 00°00070T SHMNLIANAAXI TYIOL

0L"I6% (8L 69T '62) 00968 2L°69T‘6E 00" 000°0T 000 3dag Te1O0q

96°6LE (997666 °LE) 00968 99566 'LE 00 Q00T ‘Ad®g [PNJ0RIIUOY/TRUCTSSSI0Lg 000°008-C00-T0¥%

00°00T (2T %LT’T) 000 TI WLT'T 00¢ s=21Tddng eduBUSIUTRH %3 ITedsy 000 SLL-000-TOF

000 3dea

saInytpusdxy

FS' 6% £€9°5%0°‘S SO FSE LEFSED 00°000°0T SHONNHATY TYIOL

PS6F £9°G%0°'G G0 %SE LETFGE T 00000701 000 1deq TezOL

00°00T (00 TBT) 000 00" 18T 000 SNO3UBTTEDS T 000 F69-000-T0¥%

€LLY £€9'9zz's G0 HGE LE'ELL'F 00700001 snusasy Te3Tded peInglijued 000 ¥L9~-000-T0F

000 3d=g

SoNUIADY

pung TeTIOWRN S,URIDISA — [0F pung

azsn {TYWYONEY) ‘TYIRION {ESVYHEDEA) ASYTAONT  (TYHIONEY) TYWION I35and THONIHY NOILATHYDSHA WAGHAN T9
I9ad % HONVIVH £20¢/TE/0T HINOH £Z0Z/TE/0T pZ~£20¢e

TV TIVAY

ZI/TT :obeg

d0d ALIATLOY

HONYIVd dLA
€202/TE/0T DNIUNIT aCcI¥=d

LNINEOEYd A0 ALID ¥0d 1¥04d@¥ J¥NITNIdXI

aNY BONAATY

JuswysIed g9ad
558 1I®s
WNd 60:20 £202/9T/T1T



S0 k62 (0T E%T°0%9) (62 2L LE) 0T ET0°0LE 00°0L87'62E SEYNLIANAIXE ¥ SAONIATT 0 IEN
0L"8z 0Z° TIPS p98°T 69 LTT 9% 08 L1% 0S4 00°65T°519°2 SaNNd TTY - STUNLTANIAXE TYLOL
Z¥°8S 01°86£°¥2Z’'T 0% "58L786 06708%7°02L"T 00" 6Z075%6°2 SANNA TI¥ - SHANIATY TYIOL
66°L8 8E"L0OZ'9 (56°9298°¢) Z9°Z8% 'S¥ 00706915 SHINITANAIXT % SEONHATT IQ IEN
CETECT z5°080°052 56°998°¢€ 8% 6ZT'SE 00°0TZ ‘582 SHANLIANIAXE TYLOL
£6°EZ 06 LBZ 952 000 0T"2T9°08 00°006/9€¢ SANNTANY TYLOL
dAMHES - 065 PUNI
A AN Z5°08070%¢ 567998°¢ 8% "6ZT ‘GE 00'0TZ 'S8 STINITANIIXE TYLOL
ZETZT £5°08005G2 §6°998°¢ 8F" 62T °SE 00701z 482 o0 2deg Tm3OL
00°0 00°0C0°0T 0070 00°0 0000001 SSUsdXE 1§8I33UT 000" 866-000-065
0oQ 0D EES8'%T 0070 0070 00 ETS VT ucTiwTdaadeg 000°896-000-066
00°0 000000k 000 0070 00°000‘CF PEIYISAD SATIRIJSTUTWPRY 000°096-000-065
0070 060 008 0T 000 000 00"00E’0T SIOYOBAJUOD " JUTRH % I1Tedsy 000 0£6-000-0D65
6% FE €8°IGS'T 12°L6T L1018 00 6982 S8TITTTIN 000°0Z6-000-06G
05 64 LLTLEZ'E 00°0 £2°089'8 00°816 0T Spucg 3 SOUBINSUT 000°0T6-000-065
000 00°STG 00°0 000 00°GTS Tejusy wIioiTun 000 ST8—000-065
976 08 0F5/GET SZ°900°T 0C 6SF %1 00000 08T ‘AXRG TENIORITUO)/TRUOTSS2J0I] 000°008~-000-065
z1s¢ ZE"8SE FL6T 89798 00°SFE SIEOTPOR 000" ZZL-000-065
0c o 00°5%6 0070 000 00° 55 uoTiesusduo] §,IS3I0M 000°0ZL-0006-066
GZ6T ECTTLO ‘L 62 6SE L6°828°T 00° 00576 uoTSUuSg 000°8TL-000-065
00" 0 00" 0GL 000 000 00004 21qTISnPsq 2oURINSUT T00°9TL~000-068
£9°L2 09°00Z"L 617869 0¥ 6%L’Z 00'0%6 ‘6 |SoURINSUT SITT/TRITdSOH 000 9TL~000-065
5z 1¢g ST HLE’T SEU¥8 $8°0LE 00 GFL T AJTINDSE TBIDOS 000" STL-C00-065
6L'GZ Z07E99 LT 28 TO0F'T 8679519 00 008 'ce BWLL TTnd - TToIARg 000" 20L-000-06§
000 3deq
ssanyTpusadxy
£6°€E 0671877952 o0"ec 0121908 00°006‘9€EE SHANIATT TYLOL
£6°€T 067 1L82°9%¢ 00°0 0T'Z19°08 00006 ‘9€E 000 adsa Tezeq
000 007006 T 000 0070 00°006°T SIUSWIESBAUL UC IEBAIJUT 000" $99-000-066
90 ¥¢ 06488 '¥5¢2 000 0T'ZT2 08 00°000‘5E€E SODTALIDE I3MBF 000 929-000-066
ooo 1deg
sanuasay]
ONAA ¥§IMES - 069 pundg
adasn (TYREONEY) 'IVIRMON (HSYEYDEA) ISVAEONT  {TYHHONIY) TYHHON IE940d QHANINY NOIIdTH08Ha WIANON 1D
I50d % AINVTYL €20C/TE/0T HINOH £Z0C/TE/OT ¥Z-£202

HTIVITVAY 404 ALIATLOY HONVTIVY QLA

£Z0C/TE/OT ONIUNA dOI¥Hd

ZT1/21 iabeg LNAWHIEIYd HO ALID ¥Cd I¥OdEY TINIIANIIXH ANV FEANTATI

quswWyoIed 4
§8g rassn

Wd 60:20 €20Z/91/11



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
OCTOBER 9™, 2023

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order hy Jon Heasley at 6:00 PM.

2. Rell Call

Present: City Manager Nancy Stoddard, Caroline Garber, Jon Heasley, Julie Heasley, Mayor Rob Britigan,
Rohin Madaras, Alex Vader

Absent: Nancy Eaton

A motion was made by Julie Heasley, supported by Mayor Britigan, to excuse the absence of Nancy Eaton.
Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried,

3. Approval of the Minutes from Monday, September 12%, 2023

A motion was made by Robin Madaras, supported by Caroline Garber, to approve the minutes from the
meeting on September 12, 2023.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

4, New Business
A, Financial Report
Robin presented her financial report.

B. Director Search

Caroline brought Alex Vader to the meeting whe would like to co-diract the Festival with lzzy Weir. Alex
recently moved to Parchment. She was director of events for a non-profit organization for four years.

She is.a party planner, she currently works account management for an ecommerce firm. lzzy Weir is a
fundraiser for a non-profit. Her degree is in the arts. Alex hasn’t seen the Festival Director job description
yet. Caroline will forward this to her to see if she Is still interested in the job.

C. Theatre Chair Search

Nancy Stoddard shared that she has been in contact with a Parchment resident that said that Ken Holda's
friend Dan Lafferty might be interested in chairing theatre for the Festival. Therese Banner is another
idea.

5. Member Comments

Mavyor Britigan: Welcomed Alex to the community.

Robin Madaras: Robin welcomed Alex. Thanked Caroline for her recruitment. Next month she will have
a balance sheet and a profit and loss for us to look at.

Caroline Garber: No comment.

Julie Heasley: Thanked Alex for coming. Talked about an idea for one musical that includes seasened
actors and the kids.

Jon Heasley: Jon welcomed Alex to the community. Jon thanked Robin again for her work on the
financials.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
OCTOBER 9™, 2023

5. Member Comments - continued

Nancy Stoddard: Looking forward to meeting with Izzy and Alex, and welcomed Alex into the community.

6. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the KAC, Mayor Britigan made a motion to adjourn the
meeting. This motion was supported by Jon Heasley. The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 PM.

7. Next Meeting
The next meeting of the Kindleberger Arts Commission will be held on Monday, November 13th, 2023 at
6:00 PM. :




KABAL )
Kalamarzan Ares Eaiding Aulliority

2023 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 2718 21,114
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 301 ¢ 6,087
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 3118 11,780.60
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 361 7,259
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION ils 100

COMSTOCK

SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER

1

KALAMAZOO BUILDING 5
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 181 5
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 191 s
KALAMAZOOQ PLUMBING 91 %
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - 3URISDICTION 713

KALAMAZOO

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

PARCHMENT BUILDING 5{% 711
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 714 1,358
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 5] g 721
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 2] 3 486
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -13 -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER -
PINE GROVE BUILDING 714 4359
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 71 % 1,498
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 1] s 1,827
PINE GROVE ~ PLUMBING 713 1,416
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 3 -

PINE GROVE

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

~ RICHLAND BUILDING 10] 3 8,754
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 19]s 3538
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 20] § 3,962
RICHLAND PLUMBING 8| ’s 1,717
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

RICHLAND VILLAGE | “BUILDING

1] 3 176
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL -] ¢ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL il & 170
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 115 216
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 4 -

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL HOMEOWNER

s

°/o 2022 YTD

OCTOBER 2022
202

150%




1
lecran Bepa Bl M 7

2023 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK _ BURDING 300 § 298,167
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 339 $ 79,320
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 245 $ 52,918
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 193 % 38,264
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 15 $ 1,550
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 5 330
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 121 K 51,561

KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 153 $ 23,370
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 250 $ 36,817
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 90 $ 11,684
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 48 $ 4,450

KALAMAZOQO

SPECIAL - HO

PARCHMENT IN § 2,177
PARCHMENT _ ELECTRICAL [ 2,510
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL $ 3,280
PARCHMENT PLUMBING $ 1,377
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION $ 400

PARCHMENT
1
PINE GROVE

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

BUILDING

£
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL $ 8,470
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL $ 8,561
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 4,499
PINE GROVE SPECIAL ~ JURISDICTION 100

__PINE GROVE

PE

RICHLAND BUILDING 104 I3 74173
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 143 5 28099
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 178 $ 30,902
RICHLAND PLUMBING 80 3 16,979
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 350
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 55
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 17 5994
RICHLAND VILEAGE ELECTRICAL 7 1,680
. RECHEAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 16 2,755
RICHLAND VELEAGE PLUMBING 11 1,820
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JIRTSDICTION 2 240

YTD - OCTOBER 2022

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

625,225.60

Sy bk Sy
YTD - OCTOBER 20

H

SR

22

%, 2022 - YTID

LR U10.8%

H
i
,e
!

2023 MONTHLY CBMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
150 | & 48,411.00 JAN :
142 |'§ 34,998.00 FEB ;
276 | & 144,116.00 MAR ;
211 | & 57,279.00 APR.
302 | & £8,902.00 MAY
285 | & £6,956.00 UGN :
360 | & 138,273.00 JUL
360 | $ 139,273.00 AUG
332 1'% 81,225.00 SEP
302 | $ 106,656,60 oCT
- § - NOY
- % - DEC
3720 | % 927.099.60




81

= QPODHI[] IS RIS TIIIDACD

aNyv

[BOUSPISOY = 0SBS[(0ISeq UUERJ

NV

suping = sdApymRg s

NV Nd 65-65° 1T £20T/1€/01

LY QITITTIA T T30 T 11T 1w ANV IV 00:00:21 £207/1/01

¢ r.mﬂHl,-.H..“vpm—” ﬁ.wwO.H..muHHNHU TOOMISE] PONSSTATR(T IS

00°b8¢S _moo..m H«uo .Hmuﬂ.mumu spiosy v wonendag

Arewrung 130dayg

0% :2d4 1, 107 onfe A “1sU0N) [RI0],
00°¥8€$ :2dA1, 704 S99 [eI0]
¢ 29dA T, 10,1 sirurag [elo]

mﬁpﬁwﬁm parepdn 51Epowoooe o} e #eT JoNTSUOD ‘TonvzaNe punej/woonpeg  wondosay Iom

0% 009238 £c0eT/61/01 LEIVOMVA "ISEMd 01¢-02¢-20-50 HAY VIONVISH L26 885-81-¢2¢1d

g sueyd 1od derre 17108 payanow joor pued g3 mepy  mropdoosagg o

0% 00%01§ £20T/STN01 Tejog ORN[oAYY B VSSTTHW AV IEINHIL 0£0-181-20-90 QAT HTVANTTD 825 065-91-¢7dd
MT 66 sudy od Lerre yejos parunow Joos pued g7 man] smondasa g JEoM

ot o0v01$ €TOT/E0/01 rejog vopmjoasy  NOSV] NEELSTHLNIA 0S2-052-20-90 INQOWHIEV 016 205-81-¢24dd
9)EB(J INSS] JOReUoD) HUES.O IFQUIRN] [2II8,] ss2Ippy qof # g

oMeA 1STOD) 1810, 93]

€202/10/11 S _u\mﬁ.p@%mm



0%

81

= SPODIIL) ST THENTURTIIISACD)
ANV

[ER0IWo) = 288soISEg IIULIS]
NV

Supyng = odALNUIRg INER
NV W4 6565 TT £Z0Z/1£/01

- ANY OV 00:00:21 £207/1/01
C - UsoMmiey penssIeIR(IINER g
e SpICoaY [V wonEmdog
00°LT¢$
Areuwrwng 13odayy
0% :9d41, 30, onje A ‘15U07) TEIOT,
00°L7S$ :2d4A T, 104 S99 7 TEI0 T,
C :29dA 1, 303 syruurag 1307,
suzpd 10d vBps o10d ro1 oamasedaz 907y pue s [Ea aaN reopduosacy sFom
03 00%018 LCOTOTML  prrepudg iy (ML ATDNVANETIOEN - 112-060-90-90 N'T SHHIGOHS 218 119-81-¢24d
N'T SUHIIOHS 218
swe[d 724 991, TE[[O(F IOF T2IE SMUEIIS 'S §7H] | JO INCP[Mq JUBTS] TOFIIU] rwonduosa(y 3o
03 00°¢ees SOTYITOL oy raawogy yrmomg - OATY SHNVIMHTIDE  112-06t-60-90 N'T SYHIAOHS €18 gze-81-¢zdd
MEA STOD 10T, 92, 31B(] SNSST J0IENUOY) UMY Iaqunp] oI g s01ppY qof # 1 g

€20Z/10/11




MEMOCRANDUM

To: Mayor Britigan, Vice-Mayor Jordan, and Commissiocners
From: Nancy R Stoddard, Parchment City Manager

Date: November 17, 2023

Re: American Rescue Plan Act Funds Discussion

Background: The City of Parchment received $194,625.00 from the American Rescue Plan Act {ARPA).
After thoughtful deliberation the City Commission approved the following projects: Repaving of Wilson
Avenue, W. Glenguile, and Roberts Lane, the addition of an ADA approved entry door system at City
Hall, an electronic sign at City Hall, and the Veterans Memorial.

Discussion: The remaining balance of the ARPA funds is $31,890.60. There has been a change to the
date of obligation for the ARPA funds. We now have until December 31, 2024 to obligate the funds. As
stated before we are trying to focus on projects that will not cause more maintenance costs to the City.

The following suggestions have been brought forward:

e Gravel pad 80" x 80, 9 inch deep, for the former water treatment plant which will be used to
burn the brush piles (which is allowed in Cooper Twp - thus eliminating the $5000 cost of a tub
grinder to chip the brush), $9,000

There is conversation currently about the delivery of loads of broken concrete to
Consumers Concrete. We are asking if we could barter some extra loads of concrete to
trade for the crushed concrete that is needed at the Water Treatment Plant for the burn
pad. The delivery of the concrete to the crusher and back would cost $1450 per one ton
load. — No updated information for this proposal yet

¢ Water main replacement on Riverview Drive — This would be an opportunity for us to pave
Riverview Drive between Espanola and Mosel Ave (300 feet north of intersection).
Approximately one fourth of the cost of paving the road would be paid for by the City of
Kalamazoo because of the project. The proposed total cost of the project would be $341,250.00
(Parchment’s cost would be approximately $256,000.00). The Commission did set aside
$90,000.00 for this capital improvement with our current budget {($166,000 balance).

¢ Repave the west side of the Public Works building {(pavement to salt barn has broken down)
$24,100

* Repave the lower parking lot by the playground, pickleball and tennis courts $21,260.

» Offer fagade grants to local businesses ($10,000 grants to incentivize updating the outside of the
businesses)

¢ Refurbishing the tennis courts (power cleaning, crack sealing and painting) $10,000
{2012 last refurbishment)

¢ Speed humps (2) in the north driveway entrance to Kindleberger Park. $6,000

¢ Paving of the Little League parking lot - $39,880.

» Tree fund

e Sidewalks




November 16, 2023

Dear HHW Center Contract Partner:

Please find attached the contract for services for the 2024 calendar year. When making allotments for 2024, please
consider:

ERG Environmental Services is the contractor for chemical recycling/disposal. They have been a proven
contractor for many years. Costs are $0.81/pound and may include a fuel surcharge. ERG will still supply cubic
yard boxes, drums, labels and pallets at no cost. Pesticides are free as they are still covered by a grant.

Valley City is the contractor for recycling electronics. Valley City will pay $0.03 per pound for central processing
units, laptops, cell phones and notebooks. There is no charge for printers. Valley City will supply cubic yard boxes
and pallets at no cost and there are no driver or fuel fees.

Miscellaneous electronics (answering machines, CD players/CD’s, copiers, electric typewriters, fax machines,
hard drives, digital items, etc.) will be charged at $0.05 per pound; non-CRT televisions/monitors and LED/LCD
devices will be charged at $0.07 per pound; CRT containing devices wil be charged at $0.20 per pound; and
projection televisions at $0.25 per pound.

Operational costs will be billed out upon approval of all contracts by County Administration. We ask that you do
not send a check until you receive an invoice.

Section C of the contract must be filled out:

» Operational costs are entered in the red box.

* Enter your allotment for disposal costs in the green box. An estimate for disposal costs is the number of
participants in 2022 (found in Section C) X $10.

* The blue box equals the total of the red operating costs PLUS the disposal costs entered in the green box.

We highly recommend an increase in your 2024 allotment to prevent running out of funds later in the year.
The County does not hold the allotment. If there is unused funding at the end of 2024, that money remains
with your municipality. If a Municipality is notified that funding for disposal costs is running out during the
year, the County reserves the right to charge residents at the door.

We look forward to another successful year of collections and working with your municipality toward the common
goal of groundwater protection and landfill use reduction.

Sincerely,

1 N .
O.M{;EUL?&{Q{X Q’E’me b

Jennifer Kosak, REHS
Facility Manager
ilkosa@kalcounty.com




AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO
BY AND THROUGH ITS HEALTH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT
AND IT'S ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION/HOUSEHOLD HAZARDQUS
WASTE PROGRAM
201 W. KALAMAZOO AVE., KALAMAZQO, Ml 43007

AND

PARCHMENT CITY
650 SOUTH RIVERVIEW DRIVE, PARCHMENT, MI 49004

This Agreement is made between the County of Kalamazoo, a municipal corporation and political
subdivision of the State of Michigan, 201 West Kalamazoo Avenue, Kalamazoo, Michigan, by
and through its Health and Community Services Department's Environmental Health
Division/Household Hazardous Waste Program, (hereinafter the "County"), and Parchment
City, 650 South Riverview Drive, Parchment, Michigan 49004, (hereinafter the “Municipality”).

WHEREAS, the Municipality is in need of Household Hazardous Waste disposal services
and is willing to provide funding for such services; and

WHEREAS, the County, by and through its Health and Community Services Department,
operates the Household Hazardous Waste Center:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises hereinafter
made, and under authority of Public Act 451 of 1994, the parties hereto agree as follows:

A. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES.
The County shall:

1. Provide household hazardous waste collection services to residents of the
Municipality on the condition that the allocated operational costs based on
participants are paid, and there are adequate funds on account with the County
to pay for disposal costs at the end of each month.

2. Operate the Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Center at 1301 Lamont Avenue,
Kalamazoo. The HHW Center will typically be open for business three (3) days
per week, approximately fifty-one (51) weeks per year, including ten (10)
Saturdays per year unless a County holiday falls on a Saturday. Intermittent
closures of the facility may occur for required training, Expo Center events,
inclement weather, and/or power outages.

3. Provide staffing for the HHW Center.




10.

Accept the following materials at the HHW Center during collections:

Oil Based Paints Pesticides (Gasoline

Solvents Acids/Bases Paint Thinners

Household Cleaners Aerosols Reactives

Garden & Lawn Chemicals Batteries - all Automotive Chemicals
Used Motor Oil & Filters Antifresze Ammunition/Flares
Fluorescent Light Bulbs Electronics Mercury Containing Devices

The County reserves the right o amend the list of accepted materials, as
necessary.

May require that a citizen provide a valid Michigan Driver's License or other proof
of residency at the time of collection. If such proof of residency is not provided, the
citizen may be refused service unless payment is provided at the time of service.

Measure the size of each incoming load and assign a ‘household equivalent' to
each load. One household equivalent is equal to approximately twenty-five (25)
gallons or one hundred fifty (150) pounds. Larger loads will be invoiced as a
multiple household equivalents.

Provide advertisements once per month to promote proper disposal of household
hazardous waste. Additional advertisement by the Municipality must have approval
of the County as to content. Further, both funding and arranging for additional
advertisement will be the responsibility of the Municipality.

Provide on-going public education on household hazardous waste and proper
disposal methods for such waste. Education efforts may include distribution of
flyers and pamphlets and public speaking presentations.

Maintain a household hazardous waste hotline, listserv, and website to provide the
public with information regarding proper disposal of household hazardous waste
and community resources.

Contract with a licensed transporter to transport and recycle and/or dispose of
materials collected through the program at a facility licensed for such hazardous
waste by the State of Michigan. It is understood that the County’s agreement with
its transporter and disposal contractor designates the contractor as the generator
of such materials, and nothing in this Agreement between the County and the
Municipality to assist in the financing of the program is intended to place the
County or the Municipality in the position of being an owner, transporter, arranger
or generator for purposes of federal or state statutes concerning liability for
hazardous waste.

MUNICIPALITY RESPONSIBILITIES.

The Municipality shall agree to reimburse the County for additional labor costs associated
with utilizing contractor personnel as additional staff for collections.




FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS.

1.

Under the terms of this Agreement, the Municipality will provide funding for
Operational Costs and Disposal Costs. The total of the Municipality allotment will be
the combined monetary amounts input in #4 below.

Operational Costs are non-refundable regardless of actual participation at the HHW
Center and shall be paid in full within thirty (30) days of receipt of the County Finance
invoice. Operational costs = 2022 household equivalents 55 x $15.00:

$ | s25.00 (COUNTY FILL IN OPERATIONAL COST SHARE)

Disposal cost is based upon the participation rate of the Municipality and disposal
costs from all contractors each month. It is up to the Municipality to budget disposal
costs for twelve (12) months. It is highly recommended that this is increased from
the previous year. The total the Municipality is budgeting for twelve (12) months is:

$ (MUNICIPALITY FILL IN DISPOSAL AMOUNT)

Total allotment amount reserved for 2024:

$ (MUNICIPALITY FILL IN SUM OF #2 + #3).

The County will provide an itemized quarterly report to show the rate of participation
and the materials disposed.

County Finance will invoice operational costs and the first quarter disposal costs.
Disposal costs will be invoiced monthly thereafter.

If the Municipality would like to utilize the HHW Center to dispose of hazardous
waste generated at the Municipality offices, they may do so through the small
business program.

If a Municipality is notified that funding for disposal costs is running out during the
year, the County reserves the right to charge residents at the door.

If a Municipality chooses not to participate, residents may use the HHW Center at
the current rate plus disposal costs. For 2024 this is $39.00 per household
equivalent.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

It is understood and agreed by both parties hereto that the County is an independent
contractor. The Municipality is not responsible for the County’s federal, state or local
income tax deductions, or any other responsibilities of state or federal laws conceming
employment status.




AMENDMENTS.

Modifications, addendums, amendments or waivers of any provision of this Agreement
may be made only by the written mutual consent of the authorized representatives of
both the County and the Municipality. The County may send a Letter of Understanding
(LOUj) to the Municipality as an addendum to this Agreement to add additional funding to
the current Agreement amount, if additional funding is needed. If a Municipality does not
respond to the LOU by the deadline, the County reserves the right to charge residents at
the door without further notice.

INS CE.

Each party shall purchaser and maintain, at its sole expense as it is a party to this
Agreement, sufficient insurance coverage or self-insurance to cover its performance
hereunder.

LIABILITY.

1. All liabifity to third parties, loss or damage as a resuit of claims, demands, costs,
or judgments arising out of activities, such as direct service delivery, to be carried
out by the Municipality in the performance of this Agreement shall be the
responsibility of the Municipality, and not the responsibility of the County, if the
liability, loss, or damage is caused by, or arises out of, the actions or failure to act
on the part of the Municipality, any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly
employed by the Municipality, provided that nothing herein shall be construed as
a walver of any governmental immunity that has been provided to the Municipality
or its employees by statutes or court decisions.

2. All liability to third parties, loss, or damage as a result of claims, demands, costs,
or judgments arising out of activities, such as the provision of policy and procedural
direction, to be carried out by the County in the performance of this Agreement
shall be the responsibility of the County and not the responsibility of the
Municipality if the liability, loss, or damage is caused by, or arises out of, the action
or failure to act on the part of any County employee or agent, provided that nothing
herein shall be construed as a waiver of any governmental immunity by the County
or its employees as provided by statute or court decisions.

3. In the event that liabiiity to third parties, loss, or damage arises as a result of
activities conducted jointly by the County and the Municipality in fulfiliment of their
responsibilities under this Agreement, such liability, loss, or damage shall be borne
by the County and the Municipality in relation to each party’s responsibilities under
these joint activities provided that nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of
any governmental immunity by the County, the Municipality or their employees,
respectively, as provided by statute or court decisions.




NONDISCRIMINATION.

Municipality, as required by law, shall not discriminate against a person to be served or
an employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions
or privileges of employment, or a matter directly or indirectly related to employment
because of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, gender identity, sexual
orientation, disability that is unrelated to the individual’s ability to perform the duties of a
particular job or position, height, weight, marital status, or political affiliation. Municipality
agrees to follow all applicable Federal, State and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations
and policies prohibiting discrimination, including, but not limited to, the following:

1. The Elliott-Larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 453, as amended.
2. The Persons with Disabilities Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 220, as amended.

3. Section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, P.L. 93-112, 87 Stat 355,
and regulations promulgated thereunder.
|
4, The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, P.L. 101-336, 104 Stat 327 (42 USC
§12101 et seq), as amended, and regulations promulgated thereunder.

Breach of this section shall be regarded as a material breach. In the event that
Municipality is found not to be in compliance with this section, the County may terminate
this Agreement effective as of the date of delivery of written notification to the breaching

party.
SEVERABILITY.

if a court of competent jurisdiction declares any part, portion or provision of this
Agreement invalid, unconstitutional or unenforceable, the remaining parts, portions and
provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement and any addendums or amendments made through the written mutual
consent of the authorized representatives of both the County and the Municipality
constitute the entire Agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter
identified in the Agreement, and no modification or revision to the Agreement shall have
any force and effect unless it complies with the provisions of Paragraph heading D.
The failure of any Party to insist on the strict performance of any condition, promise,
agreement, or undertaking set forth herein shall not be construed as a waiver or
relinquishment of the right to insist upon strict performance of the same condition,
promise, agreement or undertaking at a future time.

HEADINGS.

The Headings or Titles of the Sections and Paragraphs of this Agreement are provided
for reference purposes only. If any discrepancy or disagreement exists between a

5




Heading or Title and the text of the section or paragraph, the text shall control.

NOTICE.

Any Notice/Communication required, or permitted, under this Agreement from one party
to another, shall be deemed effective if the party sending the Notice/Communication hand
delivers, e-mails or first class mails the Notice/Communication to the other party or if the
party sends the Notice/Communication through first class mail or email to the other party.
The parties agree that Notices and Communications should be sent to the parties at the
following addresses:

MUNICIPALITY ' COUNTY

Parchment City Kalamazoo County

Ms. Nancy Stoddard Household Hazardous Waste Center
City Manager Attn: Jennifer Kosak

650 South Riverview Drive 1301 Lamont Avenue

Parchment, M! 49004 Kalamazoo MI 49001

CC: Corporate Counsel

PERIOD OF AGREEMENT.

The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024,
unless terminated earlier as provided.

TERMINATION.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party heretofore at will by providing a thirty
(30) day written notice to the other party.

CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM.

This Agreement is to be interpreted by the laws of the State of Michigan. In the event any
disputes arise under this Agreement, it is understood and agreed that any legal or
equitable action resulting from such disputes shall be in Michigan Courts whose
jurisdiction and venue shall be established in accordance in the Circuit Court for the
County of Kalamazoo.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY TO SIGN AGREEMENT.

The individual or officer signing this Agreement certifies by his or her signature that he or
she is authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of the responsible governing board,
official or agency.

[Signature page to follow]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, acting through their duly authorized officers, have
executed this Agreement as of the date written below.

FOR THE MUNICIPALITY

Printed or Typed Name Title

Signature Date

FOR THE COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO

Printed or Typed Name Title

Signature Date

Approved for use as a template on behalf of KALAMAZOOQ
COUNTY GOVERNMENT

CORPORATION COUNSEL

By: Angelina M. Barnes

Date: Cctober 18, 2023

Approved as to form by on behalf of KALAMAZOO COUNTY
GOVERNMENT

CORPORATION COUNSEL

By:

Date:




